


 

               
City of Westminster 

 

Title: 
 

 
Meeting Date: 

 
Time: 

 
 

Venue: 
 

 
Members: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

                                                                 

 
 

 
 

                                   
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Committee Agenda 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T

North West London Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee (NWLJHOSC) 

Wednesday 21st November 2012 

18:30 

Council Chamber, Old Marylebone Town Hall,  
97-113 Marylebone Road, London, NW1 5PT 
 

Councillors:  Cllr Lucy Ivimy (Chairman) 
 Cllr Patricia Harrison   

Cllr Sandra Kabir 
Cllr Mel Collins 
Cllr Sheila D’Souza  
Ms Maureen Chatterley 
Cllr Abdullah Gulaid  
Cllr Pam Fisher   
Cllr Anita Kapoor  
Cllr Krishna James 
Cllr Sue Jones 

 Cllr Sarah McDermott 
 Cllr Rory Vaughan 
 Cllr Caroline Usher 
 Cllr Mary Weale 
 Cllr Sarah Richardson 
    

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
 

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact Legal and Democratic 
Services on 020 7641 2802 
 
Officer Contact for this Committee:  
Dr Mark Ewbank - Tel: 020 7641 2636 
Email:   mewbank@westminster.gov.uk  
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 
Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Head of Legal Services in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC) 
 

 

1. MEMBERSHIP  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

To receive declarations of interest by Members and Officers of any 
personal or prejudicial interests. 

 

 

3. MINUTES 
 

To sign the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 26th        

September and Monday 1st October 
 

Pages  
 

4.     NHS RESPONSE TO THE JHOSC 
 
NHS North West London to present a response to the Joint 
Committee’s submission to the consultation on reconfiguration. 

 

Pages  

5.  FUTURE DATES OF THE COMMITTEE Pages  
 
 

 

6. PRESS RELEASES   
 
 

Pages  

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS 
URGENT 

 
 
 

Pages  

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 2



�

�
��������	
������	����
�����	��	���	�����������	������
�����

����������	��������

������������������ �!��"#�����#"$""����

�
�

���������	
��
���
���������������������������������� ��	���� !�����	
��
���
���
�����������	����� !�	����������������
��
����	
"
#�����
�������	
��������$��%��  !�
	
�����������
����
& !�'(�
�)���	����
*�+���������� !�������������
����
& !�,����������
�����- !�������
����������� !�.�������������
& !�.
����������
��
�� !�/�%������������ !�
/�#

�����������- !�$
'���
�������+����&
��� !�0���������+����&
��� !�1��-��������
���������������������� �����+���������/�����-�
��2�	������ �

�
�
�

34� ��%&%'(���)%!�� ���*���
�
	������
�����
�!��$�����������+��������-�����������#
�
-����*
������������-�
�
�

54� 
�&*%����������!%�+*�(%���
�
����	����� 
#����� ����������-� %��&��

���-��������%����
*� ����	
�������!� ����
#�%��
��������������*�
�������
����+�����
��
���
�����*������
����+�����
��
��
.
���� ������� 6������&� ���� �
������� 	
�������� ��� ���� 
������� �
���4� ���� 	�����
�7#�����������������&������������-��*�
����������-��������	
��������&
�������8��
�

����*������ ����������������
������#�
#
�����%�*
���

��������-��������*����#
���
*�
����

�������4� �����	�����

�
������%���#
�
-����-� *
�� ������
�����
����
*� �����
��������%������������ �
� 

������� �������*�� ��#
��4�����	������7#������� ����� �����
&���%�
�����������#
���

�����
��%��&�����������������	
�������������������
���
*�
����������
��������%������������
����������-�4�
�
�

94� ��*&�!��(%���%)�����!������
�
������&�����
���
������
���
*���������4��
�
�

:4� �(�+����%)��,�����������(�'��-.�,�������,�%)������� �!/��
�
�

•� :�����#���%���

$��8��#��
��!�*�
�������
����+�����
��
�!������������� ������������*�
��
����:�����#���%���5;35���
����%���������� �
� ��*��
�� �����'��.��8����&���


������-�����
&��
#���
�����������������-������
������
#���
���
*�����,���
�
�� ���� 
#���
��� 
*� �����-!� ������������ ���� �
����
&� �

��� $���
���
	
�������� ��$	 4� $��8� �#��
��� ������ ����� '�� .��8���� ���� �
�� ����� ����
����
������
��#��8�
��%����*�
*�
����������������-���4�
�

Public Document Pack

Page 3



5�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

���� 	����� ������� ����� '�� .��8���(� ������
�� 

���� �
�� %�� ��
#����� *
��
���
����
�!��
&����������-��������������	
����������
����%����������������

�#�
�������&��
��'��.��8����-��������������
�������������������������
����
%�����������
���*��
������4��
�
���6�1�'�������������������
*�����������-������
��:�����#���%���%��
�-����������

���
����

�����%=�
���
��������:�"�"�#���-��#��5>�%���-�
���������
������?'��@����.��8���!�	��������
*������-!�����������������
�
����
&��$	!�#���������
#���
���*�
����,���#���#�
����4�'��.��8����
�������������������AA(�

�
•� <�����#���%����

�
���6�1�'�� ����� ���� �������� 
*� ���� ������-� ����� 
�� <��� ��#���%��� %��
�-����� ��� �� 

���
�� ��

��� ��%=�
�� �
� ��
&��-� ����� 	
��
���
�� ��
�����
��
&����
��#����������� �����$�������	���������!�	
��
���
��.
��������6*
����
��%
8���&����#������4�

�
$�������@�����-�

�
	����	
�������7#��������������������
��%����#��������������������-�
��<���
��#���%���%�����������
����*�
�����������������������������
����%������
%���*����
����
����-�����-�#������������#
��4��������*
�����������
�%���-����
����	
�������������-��������$��������#������������#
���&�����
��
���������4�
����	�����������������
��������%�����-�����&����	
��
���
��	
�������������
&��������*
����7#�
��������������������&
����%�����
��������������������-4�

�
	
��
���
��.
������8���&��������

���
��
*������
�����
&������������8���
#��
�������
��
��������
��%�����
���4�����������8����7#��
�����������������
������-�*
�������

���
���
�%��
���-����
�
��������&����
����

����%���*
��
��
���&�
���-������������+����$�������7��
�#����4������
����+�����
��
��
�#
�
-���������������

���
�������
��%����
���-���%��������&�������&����
��������������%��������
��
����B�������*�
�����������������-4�������7#�������
����������
�����
&�����%����&����#�%��
��������������������&���������
��%���
����
��4���

�
�

C4� 
(���������������(�(%��&��0(���*���
�
����	����� ���
&��� ���������%���� 
*� ���� #�%��
� �
��������� ����	
�������� %���*���
%�*
��� ���� 	
�������� ������ ������
�� *�
�� ���� �
���� +���� �
��
�� ���� ����
��������������%��
�@����
���,�
�#4�
�
�
%���������
�
�
%�����������*
���������	
��������������������

����
��#��8��������������-��
��

���� 
�� %����*� 
*���������-��%�
8� %��� ���
���� �� 

�
���������%��� 
*� ���� #�%��
�
&�
� ���� ������� 
�� ���� ���� ���� ������� ��*�4� ��� ������� ����� ��� ���� �7#�����
���
��**�
����� ��������-��
�

�����
����&����$��������&�
�&������� �����

�����
���
���


���
�� *
�� ���� #�
=�
�!� ��� ��� ���� %���� ��*
����� ����� $�� ������ ���� �
�� ����� ��
����#�
��!� ���� ��� 
*���� ���� �
�� ��#��� �
� ������4� $�� ����� �7#������� ����� ��� ����

Page 4



9�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

��8���$��������*
����

#��
*��������8������������%������������
���
�������!���������
��8��� �*� ���� 

�������� ���� ��
������ ����� �

������ ��� ��� %�������� ���� ���8�
�����������&���*������������
�

���������
��
*�����#�
#
�����%�������
����+����
�
��
�4��
�
$�� ����� ����� &���� 
��
� �
� ������� ���� ����##
�������� ��� ���� 	
�������� �����-�
�-����� �
� �� 3:�&��8� 

��������
�� #���
��&���� �����&���
���� 5�&��8���%
��� ����
��-��� ������
��� ��B���������4���� ������� �����+���������7������-������� 5;�&��8�


��������
�� #���
�� ���� ����� 	
��
��� ��#��������� �� ��-��*�
������ ����� ���%��� 
*�
#�
#��� ����� �
���� +���� �
��
�� .�6�	� ���4� $�� ����� 

�
������ %�� ��-��-� ����
	
���������
��
�����
&������#
����
������������*
����
���8��#��
�4�
�
����	����� ����8����
%���� ����� *
�� ���� 

����%���
�� ���� �
8�
&���-��� ����� ������
&���� ���8�� ���

������ &���� ������ ��

��������
��� ���� ����� ������ ���� %����


�����������������8�����������4������
����+�����
��
����*
���������	
��������
����� ���� ���8����������������%��������� �
����%���� ��������%�*
��� ����������-4�
�����
����+���� �
��
�� �-����� ����� ����� ���� �
�� ���
&��� �������%���� ��
�-��
������
�

������������

�������
������&��
��&�����*
�������4�
�
����������
�
����� ����� ���������� ���� 	
�������� %�� *������� �7#������-� ����� ���� &��� ����
��
�������
*�����D���������8�@��������������@��

����
�!��������������@��

����
��
�������
�����������

��������
��������������������-4��������������������%����
*�����
@��

����
�� ���� *
���� ��� ����� ��**�
���� �
� �

���� ���� ��*
�����
�� �������-� �
� ����


��������
�!� ����� ��
�-�� ����� &���� ���� *������ &���� ���
����4� �����*
��� ����


��������
��&���*��&������������B��������
��������%����
*�����#�%��
����������
*
�������������������#
���%����
��

����������*
�����
�!���#�
�������*�����������
�������
�

�����
���

�#�����
��������������4�
�
���������� ���
� �7#������� ����� ���� 

��������
��&��� �����B����� ��� ��� &��� %���-�


���
��������������%�������4������������������8���#��
��&�������
��
*�#�
#���&����

���
�����!���������������
���8���#��
��������������������������������������

����
	����@
��&���%���-���#��������4�������������������������
�����
��%������
���-���
�
� �
�#����� #�
����
��� ������ ���� #�%��
� 

���� ���� ���� %�� �������� ����� ���� 
��� 
*�
�
�#����� 
���� 
**����� &
���� %�� *��� *
�� #��#
��4� ���� ��8��� ���� 	
�������� �*� �����
&��������
����� -
��-� �
��-���� �
� ����#�
#
����� 8�
&��-� ����� ������&
����
����%��
E35;� �����
�� ������%��� 
���� ���� ��7�� ������ ������ *
�� 
��� 
*� �
�#����� 
���� &��
��
�����%
���8��&�&
�����
��%�����&������������
�-�4�
�
����� ����� 

��������� ���� 	
�������(�� ���*���� ��

��������
��� ��� &��8� ����
�����B����4����� ����������� ����� ����	
����������
�����
�����
&� ������
���-��� �
�
��##��������������&���������*���������������&������**�
���������������������#��
�4�����


�
������%���
�
��-��
%��������(��#
����
*������-���8���*
���������8������������
�&
�&��8��#��
�������������
�������-���
��������4��
�
������	
7�
�
������ 	
7� ���������� ���� 	
�������� %�� �7#������-� ����� ���� &��� ���
� *�
�� ����
-�
�#���������-��%�
8����������������������������������-�������������������������*
��
�� ���%��� 
*� �����4�������	
7� ��*
����� ����	
�������� ������
����+���� �
��
�!�
���� ���� 

������ ��� ��&�
��� *�
����� -�
&��-!� �-���-� #
#�����
���������#��������

Page 5



:�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

���B��������4� ���� ������� ����� �
� ��
8��� ������ ������� ���B��������!� ���#� ���� �
� %��
#�
������&����� ���&�����������
��4�������	
7��7#������� ����� ������&�����-�����
�����*
�����#����

���������������
����������

�����������
������	�������$�������7�
�
�#����4� ������ 

���������� *�
��� ��-�� %����� �����!� ��-�� ��
������� 
*� ������� ����
������!� ���� �
&� ��*�� �7#�
���
�� �
� ����� �� *�&� 
*� ���� 
������-��4� ������ 	
7�
�����*
������������������%����
*�����#�%��
�

�����
��*���
��&�������@

����������
����-��
�� �@2� � ���� %���� 
�
���� ��� 	������� $�������7!� ��#�
������ �*���� E<5�
�����
�� &��� ��������� ���
� 	������� $�������7� 
���� <� ������ �-
� *
�� ��� �
� #�
�����
�#�
�������
����*
������-��
���4��
�
������	
7� �����B�����
����
���
*� ���� ����
��� *
�� ����
�������#�
#
����!� ��� ����
������������ �����������%���&����*��� ����� ��8�����
����8����#���������������
*��

�����
���� ����� ����� &
���� %�� ����� ����� ��8���� �
� �

���� ���#� �*� ��� &���� *��� �&��4� ����
������� ����� #�%��
� �����#
��� ���� �
�� #�
����� �� ����
�� �
���� *
�� ����� �
� �
���&�
8�
���8!����� �����
���
&������#�&��� �
&���
�-� �����
����������%��� ����

����4�����
�7#�������������
���#�
#���&
����
�

����
�-
��
����$���(���
�#�����&��
��&��������
��**����������������&��
��&
������8����������
������#�
%����4��������
�������������
��� #������!�&�����������**��-� ����������������� 
��������
���!� �����
��� #�
���������
�������%����
���
*�#�
�����-�
�����
���
�������������4��
&����!��*�#�
#��������
��������
*������� �
� ������ #�������� ����
�#����!� ���&��� ��8���� ����� �������%���
*� #�
#����%��� �
�
������&
������
����4�������	
7�

�
���������������&
������##������##
����7
�������

���
*��
�#�����
���!��
&��������&����������!��
����!�����������&
�����������
��%������

���4�
�
����	���������8����������������%����
*�����#�%��
�*
�����������&�!���������������������
������ ������� &
���� %�� ������� %�� ���� 	
�������4� ���� 	����� �������� ���� #�%��
� �
�
�������*
�����������
*�����������-4��
�
+�������������@�����
����������
��
�
����	����� �7#������� ����� ����� #���� 
*� ����������-�&
���� 
������ 
��B�����
��� �����
�����
��%�����7#�
���� �
� *��4� ������
����+�����
��
�� ������� ����� ����� ���� �
��
����� ���� #���������
��� �
� ��8�� ���� ����� �-����� �
� ���&��� ���� B�����
��� ����
	
����������������4��
�
'��@���������%����!�	���*��7�
�����!������
�����
��
��
�
'�� �����%����� ���#
����� �
� ���� 	����(�� #
���� ����� ���� 	
�������� ���� �
�� ������
������
�� ����� ���� ������-�� �������-� �
� ���� ��

�*�-�����
�� 
*� @

������ ����
����-��
��&
����%������

���!�&��
��&���
��
���!�%��������-��������������7��������
�7#�����
������#�
#
�����#���*
�&�������#
������
����� ������������ ����	
��������
����#�%��
�����%�
�-����#4������������������� �����&��� ���� *����� ���������� ��������
���� 

�������� 
�� @2�� #�
#
����� ���� ����� ���� ��

-������ ����� ������ &����
��-��*�
����
������-��4������������ ���������&���������&���� ����� ����
���-��� �����
&������ �
� ��8�� �
� �
�#������ &���� ����� �������� 
�� �
&� ���� ���� #�
������ 
��� 
*�
�
�#�����
���!����������*
��������8��&����������������
���������
���
*��
�#�����
����
��

���*����4� ���� ����� ��*
����� ���� 	
�������� ����� ������� �
�#����� 
���� &���
��*
��������������������B���������&
����������4��
�
����	������7#��������
�'�������%���������� ����	
�������������
��������������
��
*�
�� 
����
����� &�
� &
�8��� &������ �
�#������ &����� ��-��*�
���� 
���-��� &
���� %��

Page 6



C�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

����!� ���������
���������� *�
�������������%���
*�,��!����� �����*
��� ����	�����
&�������
�8�
&��*�������&���%�
���
����
������##
���*
��������#�
#
����4�
�
'�� �����%����� ��#����� �
� ����� #
���� %�� �7#������-� �
� ����	
�������� ����� ����� ����
����%������� ���� 	����
��� �
���� �
� ���#� ���&� �#� ������ #�
#
����4� ����� -�
�#�


�#������ ���� $���
��� '���
�
��� *�
�� ��
�� 
*� ���� ������!� &�
� ��#��������� ������

�-�������
������������
�-����������&��
*�������
�-�������
��4���������������������
	����
����
�����-����������
���-����������
���##��!��
&����������7#��������������
%���� ��**�
���� �
� -���� �� 

�#����� 

�������� 
�� �
&� ����� 
���-�� ��
���� %��
��#��������4�����	����
����
��������

�������������������������B������*
��%
������
���� 
��� 
*� �
�#����� 
���� ���� �
&� 
���-�� ��
���� %�� ���������!� ���� �����*
��� '��
�����%�����&��������*���������������#�
#
�����&����
����
���������������������%�
���
��##
���
*�
����
����4����������������
����
�����*�
��
��������
��
���������������
���� #�
#
����� ���� �
���������� ���� ��#
��4� ����� ���� ����� �
��� ��#
������
��

��������
��� ����� ����%���� ��8���
��%
���� %��� ����� �-�����
������� ����� ����
#�
#
����� &���� �
���� ���� ����� ����� &
���� ��#�
��� ������� 
���� ��� �
���� +����
�
��
�4������-����� ����� ������&
������&����%����7����� *�
��
����
�����&������
��
��=
��
���-��%���-���

�������4�
�
+����
������-��������������#�
#
�����&���� ����%����
������ �����
#�&�
��
#����
�
-������##
���*�
��
����
������������#�
#
�����#�
-������!�����������������#�
#
�����
%���-� 
����
���� ���!� '�� �����%����� �7#������� ����� ���� #��#
��� 
*� �����-� �� 
����
���
%
����&���*
����
���&�
�����
������%
�����
����8�����%���-���
�-��������&��
*�����
#�
#��� �����&���� ��#��������-����� �����*
��� ��������

�����
��
��� �������&��
*���
&������������
*�
����
����4��������������������������%�������
��
*���-�-�������������
#�

������
�����-������%���
*�&
�8��
#��������������
&���������
�����������&����
���-��
*�
����
������&�4�
�
������#
�����
���#
�����������%��	
��
���
��,��������-�����-�����������B��������!�'��
�����%������7#���������������������-�����������B�������&���
��������
�����#�
#
�����
*
��
���-�4�������*
���������	
�����������������8���&���������&�������
���������
����� ������&��� %�� ��#�
���-� 
��� 
*� �
�#����� 
���!� ���� ��#�
���-� �
�#����� 
���� *
��
�

��������4������������ �����%��&
�8��-� ���
�-�� ���������������+���%���-��
�����
�����&
������8������**����
���
� ����

����������� �����

��
���
�����#��������4�����
���
� �
���� ����� ������&
���� %�� ���

������ ������-���� �������-� �
� ���� #�
#
����� �
�
���#�����
�����B��������4��
�
+������8����*�������&�
������*�-��������������%�������������&
������#�
��
������
*����
��� ���

����� �
� ������ #�
#
����!� '�� �����%����� �7#������� ����� ���� *����
����
�
������-�����-
������
�-�����������
����
*��
�������%�������������@���
���������
'�#��������
*�������4����������������������&���������&
�8��
��
���-�����-��������%���
����� ����%�
��� *����
����#����&��� ���#��
�4�'��������8����� ��*
����� ����

��������
���������*����
�����
������-�����%�����
���%�����
���
�������������������#
#�����
��
��)�� ���� �����*
��� ��� &��� �
�� �7#�
���� ����� ���� 
������ ����� &
���� ��#�
��
��-��*�
������
������*����
�����������������*���4�
��
@����%��� 
*� ����	
�������� 
������ 
�������
����+���� �
��
�� �
� ���
��� ������
��%��������������������
������
����#�
��
*������&
�����
�����
&���*�����

���������

��

����
�
'�������%�������*
���������	
������������������
����+�����
��
��%�������������
������&�����
�-��������
�

������� ���� ������� ���������%����������!��
&���������

Page 7



<�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

���������� ���� 	
�������� ����� �*� ��� &��� *���� ����� ������ ��������� ������� �
� %��


���������%�� ������%��������������� ���������
���
��&
����%���������!��
&�����
����&���

�*����������������&
����%�������#
����
���
���8����
���
���%����%�����4�
�
	
��
���
�� .����� ������� 

�
����� ����� �����
��� ��� 	�������$�������7� &���� %���-�

�
���� 
�� �
���� �
� �
���&�
8� ���8!� &��
�� ��
�%���� ���� ���� ���� 

����������� ���
	������� $�������7� ���� ��&� *�
�������� ���� ��� ������� ����� �
���&�
8� ���8� ����
�7#�����
�����&
�����-��
�������������&��������������������&����4�	
��
���
��.�����
���
���B��������� �
��
&������#�
#��������
���������������� ���� �
�����
&�� �����
&����#���
���
���-�-������#�%��
4�
�
'�������%��������#
�����%���-�����-� ����� ����*�
�����������	�������$�������7�&����
��&�������������&����
#����
�����������
�#������
���7������**�
�4��������
��������
����� ���� &��� �
�� �&���� 
*� $������ ������� �����
��� �����*�����-� 
��� 
*� 	�������
$�������7�%������������&
����
��
8�������#
���%�
8��
�����	
�������4����&������
�
�
����������������������
��������
�����������7�
��*�-�����
*��������%���
*�#�
#���
&�
� ��������� ���� �
����
&�� %��� ����� ����� 

���� #�
����� ����� ��*
�����
�� �
� ����
	
�������4��
�
	
��
���
��/�%���������� �������� �����
*�

�������
���-�� ��� �������� ���&�������� �
�
8�
&�&����������#�
��
*�����������
���-��!���
�����-�������#�
#
����!�&
����%��*
��
��������������
*��
����+�����
��
�4�
�
	
��
���
��/�#

�����������������&������

�#��%��������@2����������������&
����%��

�
������������-��
�#����4������
���������0�-����	����	��������0		� �����%�

���
��
�����
*�������
&����

���!�������������������##
����-������
���
*�@2�������&����
�
&��
���
*�����7�����
�� �
�,��4�������8��� �*� *����
���

�����
��%�� ������
����
���
���8��-�@2������������������#����������
����**�
����4�
�
'�������%����� ���#
����� �
� �����#
���� %�� ������-� ����� ���&����������� ����� ����
����
#�
������%���
�#��������������
�%�������&����
���������������*�
�
���������
*�
����
&���%���-�
**������
���
���&�
�&��������
�����������������������������
�������������


�����
�������������	
���������������������#�
�����������
����

����������4�����
������ ����� ������ &���� ������ 
#��
��� �
� �����&� ���� &��� 
����
��� ������� 
���� &���

**�������������� �����&����

�������-�
�� ������
#��
��4� ���&����������� ����������-�
��##
����� 
#��
�� 	!� �
&����� ���� �7#������� ����� 
����
����� �-����� ����� 
#��
�� @�
&
����%������%����
#��
������&
����
**�����������B��
8��4��
�
	
��
���
��1��-������*�������
�����
���
*��
�#�����������-��������8�������!�-���������
��

�*�-�����
����#������
�� ������

����
*� ����
���
*� �
�#����� #�
-�����!�&����

�������� &
���� �������� ��

���4� � ��� ��8��� &���� &
���� 	����
��� 	
������
���-�
,�
�#���		,� �%���%����
�����
��������������&���������*����&��������
���
*��
�#�����
������-�������
��%
�
�-���
����������#�
-������

����-
������4�������8���&����
&
���� ��##��� �*� ���� ��

���� 
�������� &��� �
�� ���� ��� ���� ����� ����� ��� ���� 
*� ����
%
�
�-��4���
�
'�������%����� ��#����� ����� ����#�

����
*� 
������-�		,��&
���� 
��������� ��� ������
����%���������
��3�@#����5;394����*
����������������	
������
���-��
����&
����
%������%�������
��3�6
�
%���5;35�����&
����%�����#
���%���*
������
�����-�		,�4��
������ &
���� %�� ��� �7�������� #�

���� *
�� 		,�� �
� -
� ���
�-�4� � ����� &
���� %��
��B�������
�#�
��
����������-�
�#�������������������������&
����%���������8����
������
�����
����

����%�������*������������B�����#�����&�������#��
�4�������
����&
����

Page 8



F�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

���������#
&����
���
�����
�����		,��
����#
���

�����
���
������4���
&����!�'��
�����%�����&���

�*���������������		,��&
����%���%����
���

���*�����-
����
�-��
�����#�

���4������
���
*��
�#�����������-��*
������*��������������%�����������������
*�

���4� � ��� &��� �7#�
���� ����� 		,�� &
���� &
�8� �
� ��#������� ���� 
��� 
*� �
�#�����
������-�����������&
����%���
�����
��������%������-���������
*�
���!�&����#�
�������
���
� �������-� ��*�� �������� &���� ��� #��
�� ���� ������ &
���� %�� ��*��
���� ��� ����
��#���������
��#���4��
�
	
��
���
��'(�
�)�� ������� ����� ������#�
#
����� ������ 
����
��� ��#�����
��
�� ����

��� 
*� �
�#����� 
���� ������-�� %���-� �� ��

���� ���� �����*
��� ����&������ �
� 8�
&�
�
&� ���� 
��� 
*� �
�#����� 
���� &��� #�
-������-� ���� �
&� ����� &
���� ������� ����


����������

����
*�
���
*��
�#�����
���4�
�
'�������%����� ������� ����� ����������������������-�-���&���� �� ���%��� 
*� ���8��
�
��������������������&
����

��������

��*��������������-������%����#������
�#��
�4�
���� ������� ���� +���%���-� �
����� ���� ���� 	
������
���-� �
���� &
���� ���
�
�
���������������
���
������������%��������&
����%����������������

��������������
�*����������-�����&����&����&�����##����-4�'�������%�������������������	
��������
������&
����%�������%���
*�
��
8������%����
�������
�����-� ����
���
*��
�#�����

����������-�4��
�
	
��
���
�����������*
���������	
�����������������-�����&��������
����*
��
���-��
�
&��������&���&
���������������*����
���&
�����
��%���������
�*�������##
�������
���

*� �
�#����� 
���� ������-�4� ��� ���
� ��B������ &���� ���� %���� �
��� �
� ��-�-�� ����
#�%��
�&��������#�
#
�������������������8���'�������%������
���*������-����
���!����
����	
�����������������
���
���������*�����
�4��
�
'�� �����%����� *������� ������� ����� ���� %�������� ����� �
�� 

���� ������ �
� ��
�-�� �
�
��-�-�� #�
#��G� �
&����� ����� ���� ������ �
� ��-�-�� ��**������ -�
�#�� %�� �
����-� ��
���%���
*�&
�8��
#�4��������
��7#�����������������������+���%���-��
�����&
����
%���� �
���� *
��#�
#��� ����
����+�����
��
�� �
�-������������#�� ����#�
#
�������
�������
�����&
��������������%�������
��
�����4��������
���������������������������
+���%���-��
����&
���������������
&��
����&
����%���#���� �������*�����!�&��
��
��
����-��������������-������%����#
���%��������4��
&�����'�������%����������������
������������&���������������(�%��-���&����
���7#�����-4��
�
'��$��8��#��
��!�	����
���'���
�
�!������
����+�����
��
��
�
	
��
���
�����������8���*
�����������
�����������*����
������*�
���������
����
&��	��

���������*�
���&
�����
��%�������*�������
�����		,4�'���#��
�����#�����%��������-�
����� ���� 
������� %��-���&
���� �����*��!� �
&����� ���&���
#�������
� ������
����
&�
�	��&
����%���%����
���8����#�
�����������������%��-���%�*
������&��������*������
���@#����5;394���
�
����	�������8���'���#��
����*�����0		��&
����������������-�
���
����
��
�������
8�
&���-���
�*��
��
����**�
������4�'���#��
������&�����%���7#������-������
���������
��������������������
�
�����**������0		�4��
&����!��������&�&���
���������������
&����
������
#���
���������
*�����������*
������0		�����������*
���&����&
����%��
#�
������ ��� ���� *������&
����%���������**�����4�������
������� �����
��������� ������
&���� �� ���%��� 
*� �7��#���� 
*� 0		�� ��

���*����� ���������-� �����
��� &���� �� *����
���-��
*����-�
���
����
��
���������%��4��
�

Page 9



H�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

	
��
���
��	
��������8��� �������� �
�������� ����	
�������� ����� ������&
����%����


������������������
*�
����*
���
���������
��!���
����������������������������������
&
����%��=
������#�&
�8��-��
��������������������%���#�
#�����
������

�������
��
���������
���4�
�
'���#��
���-������#��
��
����7��#���
*��������������������
���%���-�#�
�����������
�
���

���%
�������&��4���������������������%�
����������##�����������B��
8��������
������&�����
8�
*�#��
�
�����#�����@2�����������*
���������������

�����*����
���
�
������������������
��&���������%������@2�4���������������������&����������������-�
�� #
������� ��#�
�4� ��� ���
� ������ ����� ��� �
����+���� �
��
�� ����� ���� ��#�
����
����-������ 
���� *
�� ��
��� 
���� ���� �-�� 
*� FC!� ��
���&�
� �������%����!� ����&����
�
&��

8��-�����
&��
���8����������������
�����
�������-�����4�
�
	
��
���
�� ,������ 

�������� ����� ��� ���� �
�� %������� ����� ������ &��� #��
��
���
������
������������������-��&
����&
�84����������������E35H������
��&����
����
�-��
�
���##
���
���
*��
�#�����
��������
����+�����
��
��
����������7�������������4��
�
	
��
���
����
�
������������������%���������������������
����%�����������-������
�����
,����
��������&���������*�����%
���������������-���4��������
������������-���������
������
*���
�����
�������������
����
*���������������
����8���������
�����������������

����#�
����
����������
����
*�����%
�
�-�4��
�
�����@�����
�!������
����+�����
��
��
�
	
��
���
��/�%��������������������#
���&���
���
*������
���
����
�������������������
*�
����#�
#
����� �
� ��

�*�-���� �����
��G��
&����� ����	
���������������� �
� ��
�����
��**�
�������*
�����
��
��������##
��������#��������&
������
������
����#������-����
�
�
�#����4�	
��
���
��/�%��������������&���
��������-��������*
�����
������������������
��**�
���� �
� �-���� �
� ���� ��

�*�-�����
�� &������ %���-� �


����%��� �
� ������


����������4���
�
�����@�����
�� ���#
�����%�� ��*
����-� ����	
�������� ����� ���������#
���@����
���
,�
�#� &��� %�-�����-� �
� ������*�� ������ ������� ���� ���� �

�#���� ����� ���� �������
��-�����-������#
���&�����--��-�%���������������
*�����������-�4������7#������������
���� ������� @����
��� ,�
�#� &��� �
&� �������-� �
� �

8� ��� ���� ������� %������ ����
#�
#
���������������&
������8�����
��


���������������&�����������%����-��������
���
�-�
��� ����

��������
�4��
&����!������������ ������
��� ��*
�����
�� ��-�����-�
�����������%����������
����%��������#����
�������%����
8�
&���-�����������������
�
��-��������	
��������������-��*�
����������
�

���������4������7#������������������
&����
���-��*�
������**����
�����������#�
��
�������#
���%��&����������������**������

#��
������������%����#�
#
���4��������
�������������
���#��8��-�����
�#����������
%���� ������*���� ��� �� 8��� ����� ���� ����� &
���� %�� �

8��-� �
� ��
������ 
��� #��8��
����
�-�������&
����%�������
������-��-4��
�
	
��
���
��	
��������8����*�������&
����%�������*
����7�������%��������
��%��&����

���@2��������
�������#�����������
�-�
���������-���%
�
�-��4����&������
��������
����� ���� 	
�������� ������� 
����������� �
�� #�
%�%�������� 
�� ���� ��#�
�� ����� �����
������-��&
���������
����%����
�������4�
�
����� @�����
�� �7#������� ����� ���� ��#�
�� 
�� ��%����
�� ������� ������ &
���� %��
�����������
���������������������
�������-��&���334:��������!����������&
����
����

Page 10



>�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

��
������ �
�35��������4�@��
� ����� ����#��������
����&
����%�-��� *�
�� �����
�����
���������#�������&���#��
������
�������%����
�4��
�
	
��
���
��.�������8��������
����+�����
��
���*� �����&�����&����������
���
*�
���������������
���
�
������
�	�������$�������7��
�#�����&�����
%������*�������4������
@�����
�� ��#����� ����� �����&�����&���� ����� ������&����� ��
8�
*� ���#� *�����

���!�
���������&
����%���������������������#
���@����
���,�
�#4��
�
���� 	����� 

�������� ����� ����� ������� ������
�� ���� %���� #�
������ 
�� #�������
�����#
������������*
�������	
��������&
����*�������������
���8������
���
��-�����
�����%���
��
*���*
�����
�4�
�
����
����--!���������������%��
�@����
���,�
�#�

�
����
����--���������������	
�������!�*�������%��������-������#������������#
���&�����
8���������*
��������������������%��
�@����
���,�
�#����@, ����&���4����������������
���� 
*� ���� B�����
��� ����� ��� ���� ������ ������� %�� ���� 	
�������� &���� �������� �
�
B�����
�����������������@,���������������&���4��

�
��� ����� �7#������� �
� ���� 	
�������� ����� ��� ���� %���� ���
����� ��� ���� �����&� 
*�
����-��
��
�������������������'���#��
������������
�����������!������������%����
�������� *�
�� ����� ������
�� ����� ������ &���� ��-�� �������
��� ��� ���� 
���� #�
������
�
�
��� ��**������ ������4� ��� ������ ����� ����� #��
�� 
*� &
�8� ����*
�
��� ���� 
���� *
��

���-�� ���� ���� ��-��
�� *
�� 
���-�� ��� �
&� ����-��
�� 
���� &��� ���������4� � ���
�������������������
�������*����
����
������!�����������B���������&
������������������
����&����������
����&�������������&�����*
����4��

�
����
����--���������
������
���
*�����8������������-�����-�������

�*�-�����
��
*�
�����
���&��
��&��� ����#�
����
��
*� ����&
�8*
�
�4����������� ������*���� �����&��-�
������
�� *�
�� �� ���%��� 
*� �
���� 	
���-��� ������ &���� ��8���� �
� %�� ��-��*�
����

������-����������������-�������
����-����8������&
�8*
�
�4�����7#������������������
&
���� %�� �
� B��
8� &��� �
� 
���-�� ����� �������
�� ��� ����� #�
%���� ���� �� ����
��
���


���7�������

�����
��%����������4����

�
�����������#
����%��������-�����������������
#
����������#
��������#
���%������
*���
������-�����������B�������*
��#�������4�

�
����
�� ��--� ����� 

�
������ %�� ��*
����-� ���� 	
�������� ����� ��� �-����� �����

��������������#�
����
���

�����
��%������������4��
&�������������������!��

8��-�
�������������
*�*����
�!����&���

�
�����������������&�������8�����

������&��������
�#����
*����������-��#�
#
�������������

������#�
��
������B�������
*�
����-����4��
�
����	�������8����*�����
����--�����*
����������&���-�����-�������#�
��������������
&
���������
��#�
#����

�����-������
��4������#�����%���7#������-������
���
*�����
��=
�� �������&��� ���� ��
8�
*���*�����
��
*� ?����-��
��
���(��������������� ��������
����(����������������
�-����*
�����
���
������������������&����������#�
��&
����%�4�
�����������������&���B�����

�
�������%
��������#
���%��&�����
�#����������
���
#��8�#�
����
����������������������
#�������������� �������&
����%����������� �������
*�����%��������
���4����������������������&
����&�����
�����
��
8������%����
���
�##������
�����#�

����
����������7��*�&��
������
���������������������&����������
&������**�
������4�
�
����	������������8�������
����--�&�������%��������&
����%��������8������

����
*�
���� 
��� 
*� �
�#����� 
���� #�
#
����4� ����
�� ��--� ���&����� %�� �7#������-� ����� ���

Page 11



3;�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

%�������������������

����&
����%�������%��4�����7#������
�������%��������-���������
%
�
�-���&�����������&����*�&���*����
����%�����������
���
���
*���

����&
����
%����-���4�������
����������������&
������#����
������������
*���##
���%�������

���
	
������
���-��
����4��
�
��� ���#
���� �
� �� #
���� ����� %�� 	
��
���
�� ,�����!� ����� @�����
�� �7#������� �����
�����
����+�����
��
�������
��%�����������������������
��7�����������

��������
��
#���
����������&���������*���������������������������*�
�
�������
-���&�����������8��
�
�����4��
&���������	
��������&�����*
�����������*����#�
������
��������
���%����
������ ��#
��� �*���� ���� ���� 
*� ���� 

��������
�� ��������� ���� �
���� +���� �
��
��
&
�����������

�#����4�
�
���� 	����� ����8��� ���� �
���� +���� �
��
�� *
�� ���� 
*� ���� ��*
�����
�� ����� ����
#�
���������� ������� ����� ����	
�������� ������ ������ �
� ��%���� ���� ��#
���&������ ����
����-��������������!��
&�������������������������	
��������&
�����������##��
�����
��
�����-�������*
�����
�����������%����#�
�������
�������
���4��
�
����	�����

�
�����������
����-�%�� ��*
����-�����	
������������� �������&��*�
��
��������%
�
�-�(��6������&������
�������	
��������������
&�%������%�����������
���������
��������-��
��
���&�������������&���������������**�����4��
�
����	
�������������%�
8��*
����&
�8��-����
�4��
�
�

<4� �%��(��!��(%��%)��%(������&�,�	0�!0(�1������*!+�(����%��(������!�)�����%!���
�
��� &��� �-����� ����� ������ &��� �
�� ��
�-�� ����� ��*�� 
*� ���� �
�������� ������-� �
�
���
���� �������*�� ��#
��� ��**�
����������� �����*
��� ����������-�&�����=
������������
$
�����3�6
�
%���5;35����:�;;#�4�
�
�

����������-���=
���������54;;�#��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 12



33�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 13



35�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

4 �%��%��2%!%+',�%)������!��(�,�3�
+&,���

�
�
�
�

�%�����#�	*�% �!��"#���
����$""���

�

�

�
�

4�������
�
�%��(�������� �!�5�	
��
���
�����
���������������������2������� !�
	�������!�$���	
������������ !��������'I�
�)���+���������� !���������������
������ !�@%�������,������������- !�/�������.����������
& !�@�����/�#

��������- �
����$����+������/�����-�
��2�	������ �����$��$�������	�������������
��
�� 4�
�
	))(*�!�5��,�������%���)����/�����-�
��2�	������ !���������$����%������
& !��
'��#����������
����
& !�������������������������2�������� �����/�����0�&���
������- !��
�
�&�%�4!�����5�������$
�����7!��
�

�
34� 
���	��������4	�	6�����

�
����	��������&��

���������
����
�������"

�������������-4��
�
@#
�
-����&������
������*�
��	
��
���
���.
��������!�����������
�!��������/�%��!�
�����
���1��-����
�
�

54� �	���� ������� 	������
� 3� ��������� �	�������5� �������� ���
��
��4	����
�
$��$
�����7�����
��
���������#
��!�&��
������%���������������������&�������%���(�


������!� ��
�����-� �"������ ���� ?�7#�
���-� �

#�� *
�� 	
�������� %�� .�6�	(!�

��
�������%��	
��
���
��'(�
�)�4��
� �
$��%����&
�8������
�-����������������#
��������-���������*
��
&��-��������������
�
�
�$��7�*+�(0���+���!������%����-���8���*�
����#
�� �
�
�$#�	0�!�&&�������
�
��-��5!�C���#���-��#�!�3���������
�������&
���?

�#�����-(�&�����%����������-�����
����������
����������4������#���-��#�������
����������������

��������%��������*����
@

������ 2� ����-��
�� '�#��������� �@2�� � �
� %�� ���� ��-��� ���%��!� %��� ����� ���
�

�#��������	����
�����
-�������
���(��#�
#
��������%���-�
����
������##�
#������

Page 14



39�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

����*����
���������%��4�����.�6�	���##
���������
����*
��
���-�!���������
���������
������-�����!�%��� ���&���
������� ����
�#�%������
*� ����

�������� �
����������� ����
�##�
#���������%���
*�@2��4��
�
�$����(���!����%)��%�*�!��
�
$��%���� ���
������ ���� 
����� 
*� ���� ������� ���� �-����� ����� ?6��� 
*� �
�#�����
������-�(���
����%��*����!�*
��
&���%��?0�-����	����	������(4�
�
?0�-����	����	������(� �0		 � ��
���� ��*��
�����%���(� 

�
����� ��� ���#�
�� 
*� ����
��
8�
*�����*�����
��
*����0		������������-��
*������
����
�%��#�
�����4��
�
?+
�8*
�
�(���
������*����
����**��������
�4�
�
?�

��� �
�#�����(�� ?�
��� �

��� �
�#�����(� ��
���� %�� ��#��
��� &���� ?���� *������ 
*�
�
�#�������
������-�����������=
���
�#�����(4�
�
?$������%���6��

���(�?������-�
�(���
����%�������4�
�
?�B��������� ��#�
�� �����
�"��-���������#
��(� ��
���� ��*��� �
� ?��������� ��� %
�
�-��
�����(4��
�
?(��%��
�0�����������-(���
����%���7#�������
� ��
����� (*������ �
���
*�0		�� ����
��
�������

������&����������**�
�����

�����
���
�(4��
�
�����#���-��#�!���

���������?���8��
�����������(��
�%����
�����4�
�
�$8���*%�������(%���
�
94���
����%���7#��
��� ��� ���#�
��
*� ���� ���--���#
����� *
�� ���� ��#���������
��
*� ����
#�
#
����� ���� ���� �
��
��� ��
���� %�� *
�� 	����
��� 	
������
���-� ,�
�#�� �		,� �
���������������+���"%���-��
����4�
�
:4���
������*����#�
�*�
������
�0		�4�
�
C4���
�������
�%���
��
���*
��		,�4�
�
<4� ?��� �����
�� 
*� ���� ��
���
��� %���-� ��8��� ��� ���#�
�� 
*� ?���#��-� �� ����������
������((���
����%���������4�
�
F4� ?���
�������(� ��
���� ��#��
�� ?��-�-�����(� ���� ��

��������
��� ������ ����
�������
����%��

�%����4�
�
3;4���

��������
���
�%����%
����������7�4��
�
8$���(���,�������
�
8$#������)%!��,��'��
�
:���#���-��#�!�3���������
����
����%�����������
�AAA*��������
���
#�������������
���	��
����
�

Page 15



3:�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

����-������ 1���
��� 3��� ������
��� ?����-������ ������!� 
���� ���� �
����-(� ��
���� %��
��#��
���&����?����-������������������

����
���(4�
�
6#��
��@##��������5���#���-��#�!�3���������
����
������*����
�����
������%���4��
�
'���������9���#���-��#����
����%���������4��
C���#���-��#�!������������
����
������*����
�������
8�
*�����������������
*���������4�
<���#���-��#����
����%���������4�
�
�
�"����-��
�� ���� 0�-���� 	���� �����
���� 5��� #���-��#�� ��
���� ��*��� �
� ?�
���
���%���(4�
�
��#�
��
��	�����<���#���-��#�!�������&
�%������#
�������
����%����

�#
�������������
���������4��
�
���� ������(�+����� ������� 5��� #���-��#�!� 3��� ������
�!� ?	�����-� 	�
��� �
�#����((�
��
����%����#��
���&����?	�����-�	�
��!������-�
��	�������$�������7��
�#�����(4�
�
$����������G������#���-��#����
����%���������4��
�
8$8�	+��%)��%��(��&���!��
�
���� #����������� �������� *�
�� ���� �+� �
��
�� ����-������ 	���� ���
�� ��
���� %��
��*����
��4�
�
9���#���-��#�!�3���������
�!������?���
�-���������

��������������+���"%���-��
����(4�
�
C���#���-��#�!������������
�!�����?����������&��
�(4��
�
�B�����������#�
���3���#���-��#�!�5���������
������?����*�
��%
�
�-���
�%
�
�-�(4��
�
8$9��(�:����&��(���
�
������-��������
*����8�����
�����
��
��-��
����-���
����%���
���4��
�
�������8��������*����%�����%����&
�����
��%���������!�������������%��������
����
������

������#����
�����������
��������4��
�
������#���-��#�!��������?�����#�
=�
��
*��������)������

�#��7����?4��
�
8$������!&�(�'����+���(%���
�
��
��
*�	���-����������*�����#���-��#�4��
�
��%��
����
���
����������*����
���
�������
8�
*�#�%��
�������������-�
*������
���
*�
���0		��������������*
��*��������7#������
������

�����
���
�4��
�
��������
����������#���-��#�4���
�
8$;��%��+&���(%��4!%*����
�

Page 16



3C�
�
����+�����
��
��.
�����������6������&������
�������	
��������"�5<���#���%���5;35�

��%��
� ��-�-������� �
��� ���� 	
�������(�� ��B����� *
�� �� ��������� %���8�
&�� 
*�
���%�������
�������
�-������

��������
��#�

���4�
�
	
��������
������
���@
8�
&���-�� �����7�����
�� 
*� ���� 

��������
�� #���
�� ��� ����
��B�����
*���������
&�.�6�	4�
�
�����������
�������G��
����������8��
������������������������%���������
*������
���
-�
�#��%���
���		,�4�
�
�

�
� �

$�����-�������� <45;�#��
�
�
��������
	�����
�
�
�

	
���
��
**�
����� ,��������������
'��

����
������
���6**�
���
��-���������

��������
�
��
���
�
�-��
*�������
(��;5;�H>9F�:<3F�
�"������-����4*�������J%����4-
�4�8�
�
�����������
	
��������	
"
������
��
,
������
�������
�������
�
��
���
�
�-��
*������������������������

� (��;5;�HFC9�5;>:�� �
� �"���������4#�����J�%�*4-
�4�8�
�
�
�
�

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



NHS North West London
15 Marylebone Road

London
NW1 5JD

Councillor Lucy Ivimy
Chair, North West London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee

5th November 2012

Dear Cllr Ivimy,

Re: Formal Consultation Response to ‘Shaping a healthier future’

I would like to thank you for the North West London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny
Committee – Formal Consultation Response to ‘Shaping a healthier future’ and to share our
response. However it should not be taken as the only response we intend to make, rather we
hope to engage with the JHOSC on a regular basis going forward to work through the issues
and concerns that councillors have.

I appreciate time the Committee has given to scrutinising the proposals for changes to
healthcare which has been very helpful to us in highlighting issues of local concern. The
review process has influenced our ongoing work as we move into the next phase, particularly
regarding specific points raised on travel and urgent care centre proposals.

We are now considering the feedback from the consultation and how this impacts upon
proposals for change.

On 28 November Ipsos MORI will present their analysis of the consultation and the
programme will be holding a workshop with key stakeholders to test our plans for future
work. We would welcome your attendance.

The event is being held at the Hilton Metropole, 225 Edgware Road from 5.30pm to 9pm
(Registration from 5pm). JHOSC members should have already received an invitation but if
you haven't, the registration form is at http://healthiernorthwestlondon.eventbrite.com

We currently hope to be ready to make recommendations to the Joint Committee of PCTs in
February 2013 and we look forward to continuing to work with you over the coming months
as our plans develop.

Yours sincerely,

Anne Rainsberry
Chief Executive

Page 19



cc Cllr Kabir, Vice Chair, NWL JHOSC
Sue Perrin, Scrutiny Officer
Jeff Zitron, Chair, NHS NWL
Dr Mark Spencer, NHS NWL
Daniel Elkeles, NHS NWL
Lisa Anderton, NHS NWL

Page 20



 

1 
 

 
 

 

Shaping a healthier future 
Response to Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
05 November 2012 
 
Introduction 
 
This report is NHS North West London’s reply to the formal consultation response on 
‘Shaping a healthier future’ from the North West London Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC). 
 
We welcome the positive support noted for the case for change and the vision for the 
future of healthcare services in North West London. This includes your acceptance of 
the evaluation process followed to reach the consultation options.  
 
We acknowledge the areas of concern noted, some of which are addressed with 
each of the recommendations set out below. Some of these will be more fully 
addressed at a later stage in the process; as implementation plans are developed or 
during decision making.  
 
 
Recommendations 

1. Proposals for out of hospital care are developed further, with the direct 
involvement of non-NHS partners, to arrive at agreed resource models for each 
borough. Action: Health and Well-being Boards. 

High level implementation plans were developed for the Pre-Consultation Business 
Case (PCBC) and we agree that plans need to be developed further. These are now 
being worked up in more detail and will be included with the Decision-Making 
Business Case (DMBC).  This detail will include borough-level plans for implementing 
out-of-hospital proposals, which will align to 2013/14 commissioning intentions. As 
with the earlier plans, Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs) will be discussing 
these with Health and Well-being Boards. CCGs are also progressing implementation 
of the integrated care model of local health and social care, working with local 
authorities. 
 
We have also commissioned work to explore the impact of the out-of-hospital (OOH) 
strategies on carers; the outputs of this work will inform the decision-making process 
and support the detailed planning of each CCG’s OOH initiatives over the coming 
years. 
 

 
2. More information is produced on how patient flows will change in the new system 

and what will happen to patients borough by borough. Action: NHS NW London. 
 

Further modelling now being carried out for the development of the DMBC and this 
information will need to be considered as part of the further work on the Equalities 
Impact Assessment and travel analysis (see recommendation 8 below).  

Page 21



 

2 
 

 
This will include further sensitivity analysis to understand how new population growth 
assumptions suggested during consultation could impact potential options. 
 

 
3. Milestones for how the Out of Hospital proposals will be implemented, to what 

standard and what measures will be used to track reductions in acute admissions 
and the trigger points for the implementation of the “Shaping a Healthier Future” 
proposals. Actions: Clinical Commissioning Groups and Health and Well-being 
Boards (HWBs). 
 

It is important to note that the ‘Shaping a healthier future’ proposals include the out-
of-hospital proposals and those for local hospitals – the recommendations aim to 
improve the whole healthcare system. Therefore we agree that it is essential to 
ensure that out-of-hospital services are working well. Patient safety is critical and we 
remain committed to ensuring services remain safe when any changes are made. 
During proposed implementation we expect some services to be ‘double run’, 
particularly while capacity in community services is developed.  

 
Whilst a high-level implementation plan was developed for the PCBC, the programme 
is now undertaking more detailed implementation planning to ascertain the timetable 
for any transfer of services between proposed local and major hospital sites. The 
programme is working with proposed local hospital sites and CCGs during decision 
making to develop the service models for local hospitals and these will feed into the 
DMBC. 
 
 
4. Plans are produced which set out how all parts of the population will be educated 

in how to use the new models of provision – in particular Urgent Care Centres. 
Action: Directors of Public Health. 
 

The Urgent and Emergency Care CIG is working to develop the common Urgent 
Care Centre (UCC) specification to be used across NWL; this will include quality 
standards for future contracts to ensure UCC services are safe and consistent across 
North West London. The CIG will also be defining the expected case mix and activity 
levels, which will inform the activity modelling to support decision making. This work 
has included focus groups with user groups to gain better understanding of strengths/ 
weaknesses of current services and patient’s view of how services could be 
improved.  
 
Whilst we are developing these specifications we will develop communications plans 
to ensure all residents and other users understand how to make the best of their 
NHS. We will continue with a programme of stakeholder engagement and, as part of 
more detailed implementation planning, will include considerations for public 
education programmes to ensure the public know how and when to access services 
such as primary care, community services, UCCs and hospital care. This will need to 
be aligned to ongoing promotion of the NHS 111 service, which goes live across 
London in April 2013. 
 
 

Page 22



 

3 
 

5. Joint commissioning between local authorities and CCGs and between the CCGs 
themselves should be strengthened to deliver better coordinated care. Action: 
Health and Well-being Boards and Clinical Commissioning Groups. 

 
We agree and welcome the involvement of HWBs and a key element of our vision is 
integrated, more coordinated care. We remain committed to this and recognise the 
importance of close working with social care colleagues to deliver this.  
 
CCGs presented the OOH strategies to Health and Well-being Boards for discussion 
and will discuss the more detailed OOH plans and corresponding commissioning 
intentions as both develop.   
 
 
6. Measurable standards and outcome measures are developed. Action: NHS NW 

London. 
 
The proposals were developed to deliver clinical benefits and we produced a benefits 
framework (included in the PCBC) to manage the delivery of these benefits. The 
benefits framework will be further developed during this next phase to include key 
performance indicators (KPIs) and reporting mechanisms.  
 
 
7. Involvement of staff in the development of the proposals will help to create greater 

ownership and ensure smooth implementation together with a Workforce Strategy. 
Action: NHS NW London, provider organisations and Trades Unions. 

 
We will continue to engage with staff on all sites as proposals are developed. There 
are plans in place to develop the analysis of workforce requirements to the level 
required for decision making. Three Clinical Implementation Groups (CIGs) have 
been established and will define more detailed workforce requirements for their 
specialties and a strand looking at the out-of-hospital workforce requirements. A 
Transformational Workforce Strategy is being developed to support this, owned by 
both commissioners and providers. 
 
We are developing implementation plans with providers to detail the timetable of staff 
migration and then providers will need to put in place workforce plans and 
appropriate change management policies and plans following any decisions. This will 
include engagement with Trade Unions. 

 
 
8. Detailed equalities impact assessment is developed and also plans for mitigation 

are developed. Action: NHS NW London, Transport for London and London 
Ambulance Service. 
 

The programme commissioned an Equalities Impact Review for the PCBC and this 
outlined a number of areas for further consideration. We have since commissioned a 
more detailed Equalities Impact Assessment (EqIA) to ascertain the specific impacts 
on protected groups to support the development of the DMBC, this work is planned to 
conclude in December. An Equalities Steering Group has been set up to oversee this 

Page 23



 

4 
 

work, and includes patient representatives, Directors of Public Health and equalities 
leads. 
 
Further travel analysis is being undertaken to address key focus areas and look at 
any issues raised during consultation, including those raised by the JHOSC. This 
analysis will provide the necessary detail for the EqIA; which will ascertain specific 
impacts on protected groups with relation to access on public transport.  
 
We will continue to work closely with Transport for London and the London 
Ambulance Service, along with other key stakeholders, through the Travel Advisory 
Group (TAG). This group will review the further analysis and produce 
recommendations for mitigating actions for any significant impact. This will include 
any additional information arising for the EqIA.  
 
 
9. That the JHOSC is constituted to provide continuing scrutiny of the development of 

proposals and the responsiveness to this report and other responses received to 
the consultation. Action: Local Authorities. 

 
We welcome the ongoing role that scrutiny provides and will continue to work with 
you as the proposals develop, so that you are able to consider the further work 
described above and to keep you informed in advance of your consideration of the 
planned decision making in February 2013. 

Page 24


	Agenda
	1 Agenda-Pack-21st-November-1352741326[1]

